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From: Tiffany McClurkin

To: Ramona McGee

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA FWS-2018-00602 1st Partial Response Update
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 6:07:06 AM

Hi Ms. McGee,

You’re very welcome! Again, I'm very sorry for the mix-up!

I will have to check with Mr. Larry Lee (Ecological Services FOIA Coordinator) on when the
next response will be coming to my office for review. I'm so sorry that I do not have an
immediate answer for you, but I will definitely send him an email. He has been on leave all
this week and should be returning today. I hope to get you an answer today, but if not please
allow me until next week. Thanks so much for your continued patience!

V/R

Tiffany McClurkin
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
Headquarters Information Resources & Technology Management

Government Information Specialist
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Coordinator

(E) foiar4@fws.gov

From: Ramona McGee <rmcgee@selcnc.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 4:16 PM

To: Tiffany McClurkin <foiard@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA FWS-2018-00602 1st Partial Response Update

Hi Tiffany,
Thank you for the clarification. No need for an additional disk, but | appreciate your offer.

Speaking of the FWS-2018-00274 request, when can we expect the second partial response? |
believe you had mentioned receiving the documents for your review recently.

Best,

Ramona

From: Tiffany McClurkin [mailto:foiar4@fws.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Ramona McGee

Cc: 'Larry Lee'; 'Guy Schein'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA FWS-2018-00602 1st Partial Response Update

Good Afternoon Ms. McGee,

I’'m so sorry! That was an accident on my part. It sounds like I accidently included records for
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both of your FOIAs on one disk. It should have only been the 15! partial response for FWS-
2018-00602 (23 documents). The other twenty (20) documents is not an additional response to

your red wolf FOIA. Those records were already released to you in your 1%° Partial Response

for FWS-2018-00274. To not confuse things, I can send you another disk with ONLY your 1
Partial Response for FWS-2018-00602. Again, I apologize for any confusion. If you would
like for me to send the disk with only your records for FWS-2018-00602, please let me know
and I will get that in the mail for you today. Please let me know. Thank you!

V/R

Tiffany McClurkin

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Headquarters Information Resources & Technology Management
Government Information Specialist

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Coordinator

(E) foiard@fws.gov

From: Ramona McGee <rmcgee@selcnc.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Tiffany McClurkin <foiar4 @fws.gov>

Cc: 'Larry Lee' <larry_lee@fws.gov>; 'Guy Schein' <guy_schein@fws gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA FWS-2018-00602 1st Partial Response Update

Hi Tiffany,

We received these records, however, the CD contains what appears to be a mix of records
responsive to our Palmetto-Peartree Preserve FOIA (No. FWS-2018-00602) and our red wolf FOIA
(No. FWS-2018-00274). There are a total of 43 documents. Could you please clarify the contents of
the CD we received last Friday? Are the additional documents a second partial response to our red
wolf FOIA?

Thank you for your help.

-Ramona

From: Tiffany McClurkin [mailto:foiar4@fws.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 9:36 AM

To: Ramona McGee

Cc: 'Larry Lee'; 'Guy Schein'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA FWS-2018-00602 1st Partial Response Update

You're always welcome!
V/R
Tiffany McClurkin

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
Headquarters Information Resources & Technology Management
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Government Information Specialist
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Coordinator

(E) folard@fws.gov

From: Ramona McGee <rmcgee@selcnc.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Tiffany McClurkin <foiard@fws.gov>

Cc: 'Larry Lee' <larry_lee@fws.gov>; 'Guy Schein' <guy_schein@fws.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FOIA FWS-2018-00602 1st Partial Response Update

Thank you for the update.

From: Tiffany McClurkin [mailto:foiar4@fws.aov]

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 6:38 AM

To: Ramona McGee

Cc: 'Larry Lee'; 'Guy Schein'

Subject: RE: FOIA FWS-2018-00602 1st Partial Response Update

Good Morning Ms. McGee,

I have finished the review of your 1%t Partial Response and will be sending it via FedEx today.
Your FedEx tracking number is 7748 1960 3599. You should receive your package by Friday,
March 29, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. Thanks so much for your patience!

Have a wonderful day!
V/R

Tiffany McClurkin

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Headquarters Information Resources & Technology Management
Government Information Specialist

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Coordinator
(E) folard@fws.gov

From: Tiffany McClurkin <foiar4d@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 6:15 AM

To: 'Ramona McGee' <rmcgee@selcnc.org>

Cc: 'Larry Lee' <larry_lee@fws.gov>; 'Guy Schein' <guy_schein@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: FOIA FWS-2018-00602 1st Partial Response Update

Good Morning Ms. McGee,

I will be finishing the review of your 15! Partial Response today. I wanted to provide you with
a status update. Thanks!

V/R
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Tiffany McClurkin

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Headquarters Information Resources & Technology Management
Government Information Specialist

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Coordinator

(E) foiard@fws.gov

From: Tiffany McClurkin <foiard@fws.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 2:23 PM

To: 'Ramona McGee' <rmcgee@selcnc.org>

Cc: Larry Lee <larry_lee@fws.gov>; Guy Schein <guy_schein@fws. gov>
Subject: FOIA FWS-2018-00602 1st Partial Response Update

Good Afternoon Ms. McGee,

I wanted to provide you with an update regarding the 15! Partial response for FWS-2018-
00602. Mr. Lee have provided 28 records to my office for review and I’'m currently in the
process of reviewing those documents. I hope to have those records to you no later than
Tuesday, March 26, 2019. Thanks so much for your continued patience!

Have a wonderful weekend!
V/R

Tiffany McClurkin

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Headquarters Information Resources & Technology Management
Government Information Specialist

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Coordinator

(E) forard(@fws.gov

Case 2:19-cv-00033-BO Documefit 1-7 Filed 10/14/19 Page 5 of 5



